
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-RFP-2752-LW 

  Coin and Card Reader Laundry Operated Services for USC Columbia Campus 

 

DATE:  February 12, 2015 

 
  
 
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as stated 

herein. 

 

ITEM ONE: CORRECTION TO COMMISSION AMOUNT PAID TO USC FOR 2013-2014 SHOULD READ:  

$231,215.70. 

 

ITEM TWO: VENDOR QUESTIONS 

 
QUESTION 
Were you able to get an itemized list of all the equipment that needs to be replaced ? 
If not can you confirm total number of washers and total number of dryers, including the 
stack washers dryers combo units located in Lavatories.  

    
ANSWER 

  See Attachment A 
 
   

QUESTION 
Also, can you confirm the equipment type potentially needed in December , are they all 
domestic / residential style front loading washers and dryers non vended and non 
stackable ?  Total number being 25 of each.  
 
ANSWER 
The equipment needed for Rutledge (December, 2015) and Pinckney Legare (July, 
2016) will be domestic/residential style front loading washers and dryers – no coin 
vending, but stackable units.  NOTE:  Twenty-five (25) in December 2015, and Twenty-
five (25) in July 2016. 

 



QUESTION 
During the installation time, will it be necessary to accomplish in segments and 
coordinated as the current equipment is removed ?  

 
ANSWER 
Yes.  A timetable will be developed in consultation with the current vendor regarding 
the transition within the timeframe allowed in the solicitation.   

  

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  



ATTACHMENT A 
RESIDENCE HALL UNITS 

Building Building Address Laundry Room Location Washers Dryers 

820 Henderson Street 820 Henderson Street Unit in every apartment 1 1 

Bates House 1423 Whaley Street 1st floor - C wing 12 12 

Bates West 1405 Whaley Street Basement 9 10 

Capstone 902 Barnwell Basement 7 10 

Carolina Gardens 101 Pickens Street E107 and H114 10 10 

Cliff Apartments 1321 Whaley Street Basement 8 8 

Columbia Hall 918 Barnwell Basement 5 5 

DeSaussure 902 Sumter Street Access Unit in every apartment 1 1 

East Quad 1200 Wheat Street 1st floor - C wing 11 12 

Green Quad A 1200 Wheat Street 1st floor 6 12 

Green Quad B 1200 Wheat Street None 0 0 

Green Quad C 1200 Wheat Street 1st floor 6 12 

Harper/Elliott 902 Sumter Street Access Unit in every apartment 1 1 

Honors Residence 1400 Blossom Street 1st floor 16 16 

Maxey 1332 Pendleton Street Basement 6 8 

McBryde A 1309 Blossom Street 
1 unit per floor/east 
bathroom 1 1 

McBryde B 1311 Blossom Street 
1 unit per floor/east 
bathroom 1 1 

McBryde C 1313 Blossom Street 
1 unit per floor/east 
bathroom 1 1 

McBryde F 611 Marion Street 
1 unit per floor/east 
bathroom 1 1 

McBryde G 613 Marion Street 
1 unit per floor/east 
bathroom 1 1 

McClintock 720 Bull Street 1st floor, room M123 6 6 

Patterson Hall 1520 Devine at Bull Street 1st floor 16 16 

Pinkney/Legare 902 Sumter Street Access 1st floor 6 6 

Preston 1323 Greene Street 1st floor 8 8 

Roost 147 South Marion Street 1st floor 5 5 

Rutledge 902 Sumter Street Access None - Residents use P/L 0 0 

Sims 1501 Devine Street 1st floor, room S123 6 6 

South Quad 500 Sumter Street 1st Floor 8 10 

South Tower 614 Bull Street Basement, W013 5 6 

Thornwell 1420 Pendleton Street None - Residents use Maxcy 0 0 

Wade Hampton 1528 Greene Street Basement, W013 6 6 

Woodrow 1415 Greene Street None - Residents use Preston 0 0 

   

170 192 

     
 



STAFF APARTMENTS    
Building Building Address Occupant Existing Laundry 

101 South Bull Street 101 South Bull Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

105 South Bull Street 105 South Bull Street Leena Holt Yes 

109 South Bull Street 109 South Bull Street Ashley Lemmons Yes 

201 South Marion Street 201 S Marion Street Sherigan Feaster Yes 

1719 A Greene Street 1719 A Greene Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

1719 B Greene Street 1719 B Greene Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

1723 Greene Street 1723 Greene Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

1725 Greene Street 1725 Greene Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

1727 Greene Street 1727 Greene Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

820 Henderson St Apt 301 820 Henderson Street Capstone RLC Yes 

820 Henderson St Apt 302 820 Henderson Street Horseshoe RLC Yes 

Bates House A101 1423 Whaley Street Bates House RLC Yes 

Bates West 201 1405 Whaley Street Bates West RLC Yes 

Bates West 207 1405 Whaley Street Bates House ARLC No 

Capstone 207 902 Barnwell Capstone ARLC Yes 

Capstone 1710 902 Barnwell Columbia Hall ARLC No 

Carolina Gardens E5 101 Pickens Street Carolina Gardent RHD No 

Cliff Apartments 509 1321 Whaley Street Cliff RLC Yes 

Columbia Hall 108 918 Barnwell Columbia Hall RLC Yes 

East Quad 127 1200 Wheat Street East Quad RLC Yes 

Green Quad C 110 1200 Wheat Street Green Quad RLC Yes 

Green Quad ?? 1200 Wheat Street Visiting Faculty yes 

Honors Residence A141 1400 Blossom Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

Honors Residence A130 1400 Blossom Street Honors RLC Yes 

Honors Residence A 132 1400 Blossom Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

Maxcy 110 1332 Pendleton Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

Maxcy 111 1332 Pendleton Street Visiting Faculty Yes 

Maxey 118 1332 Pendleton Street Maxcy ARLC Yes 

Patterson Hall 113 1520 Devine at Bull Street Patterson ARLC Yes 

Patterson Hall 114 1520 Devine at Bull Street Patterson RLC Yes 

Preston 112 1323 Greene Street Visiting Faculty yes 

Preston 151 1323 Greene Street Preston RLC Yes 

Preston Principal's Lodge 1323 Greene Street Preston Principal Yes 

Roost 100 147 South Marion Street Roost ARLC No 

Sims S114 1501 Devine Street Women's Quad ARLC Yes 

Sims S115 1501 Devine Street Women's Quad RLC Yes 

South Quad 116 500 Sumter Street South Quad RLC Yes 

South Tower B003 614 Bull Street South Tower RLC Yes 

South Tower 1st Fl Apt 614 Bull Street McBryde ARLC No 

    

   35 total units. 
 
 


